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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

This addendum consists of 1 page 
 
TO:                 All Bid Packet Holders 
 
FROM:         Kenai Municipal Airport 
 
DATE:          November 26, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:     Airport Restaurant Concession- RFP Related Questions 
 
DUE DATE:  Bids Due December 5, 2024 at 4:00pm 
 
 
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on 
the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the 
bid. 
 
Note:  Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information.  All other 
provisions of the document remain unchanged. 
 
Plan Holder Question 1: Do the tables, chairs, and aesthetic stay with the restaurant? 
 
Response: 
The tables and chairs are owned by the previous tenant and you would need to 
negotiate separately with them to retain.  
 
Plan Holder Question 2: Are there any employees that would like to be retained from 
the current restaurant provider? 
 
Response: 
We can’t guarantee any employees would stay, as the restaurant is its own business. 

 
End of Addendum 1 
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